HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ADVANCING E-GOVERNMENT

January 22, 2001 Hearing Room E 3:30 p.m. Tapes 4-5

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Jim Hill, Chair

Rep. Rob Patridge, Vice-Chair

Rep. Kathy Lowe

STAFF PRESENT: Mark Jolley, Committee Administrator

Alice Morton, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: Report on Internet Commission

HB 2040 – Public Hearing & Work Session

Introduction of Committee Bills

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 4, A		
005	Chair Hill	Calls committee to order at 3:30 p.m.
REPORT (ON INTERNET COMM	<u>*</u>
010	Vince Chiappetta	Former Chair, Oregon Internet Commission. Gives overview of the Internet Commission report including the four subcommittee areas (EXHIBIT A).
093	Jim Johnson	Intel. Discusses the No. 1 Priority of the Internet Commission, which is workforce and education, issues.
185	Pat Allen	Oregon Economic & Community Development Department (OECDD). Provides overview of the telecommunications infrastructure, e-government, and business infrastructure subcommittee reports.
267	Chiappetta	Gives overview of the legal infrastructure subcommittee report. Says one of key issues is online contracting transactions.
335	Chiappetta	Continues presentation. Explains the Oregon Advantage concept.
424	Rep. Patridge	Asks if there are bills related to the commission recommendations.
TAPE 5, A		1000mmondations.
025	Johnson	Responds there are several that are in process.
071	Rep. Lowe	Has concerns about education funding to bridge the gap in K-12.
086	Johnson	Says that it has to be a policy decision to prioritize funding for the best societal and business results. Says we need to direct the Board of Education to direct different districts to focus on math and science.
191	Chair Hill	Says his original idea was to reinstate the Internet Commission and give it a continuing mission to oversee implementation of its recommended ideas and concepts, but now that may be too narrow a focus. Speaks of the idea of combining with other agencies' missions.
200	Chair Hill	Opens the public hearing on HB 2040.

HB 2040 PUBL	IC HEARING			
210	Mark Jolley	Committee Administrator. Gives overview of HB 2040.		
215	Pat Lundeen	Department of Administrative Services, Information Resource Management Division, Electronic Commerce Manager. Submits written materials (EXHIBIT B) and begins testimony. Recommends passage of the language changes to HB 2040 in that it clarifies the original intent.		
262	Jim Craven	American Electronics Association. Echoes the analysis that is under the discussion section of Ms. Lundeen's testimony (EXHIBIT B).		
270	Chair Hill	Closes public hearing and opens work session on HB 2040.		
HB 2040 WORK SESSION				
308	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 2040 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.		
		VOTE: 3-0		
310	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.		
312	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 2040 be placed on the Consent Calendar.		
		VOTE: 3-0		
314	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.		
317	Chair Hill	Closes work session on HB 2040.		
INTRODUCTION OF COMMITTEE BILLS				
340	Rep. Patridge:	MOTION: Moves LC 2461, LC 2462, and LC 2524 as		
Committee bills.				
		VOTE: 3-0		
347	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.		
360	Chair Hill	Announces that the House Committee on Advancing E-Government will move to a Tuesday-Thursday and possibly Friday schedule and Advancing E-Government Ways and Means subcommittee is scheduled for Monday & Wednesday.		
376	Chair Hill	Adjourns committee at 4:25 p.m.		

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Alice Morton,

Mark Jolley, Committee Administrator Committee Assistant

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – Internet Commission Report, Vince Chiappetta, 42pp. B –HB 2040, written testimony, Pat Lundeen, 1pp.